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UNITED STATES GOVEI^^MENT 

Memorandum 
^ARTMENT OF-mSTK*—_ 

TO 

FROM 

The Director . . . . 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

date: 

•zJ^Btephen J. Poliak 
^Assistant Attorney Oeneral 

Civil Rights Division 6 
subject: Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr. 

Thank you for your memorandum of September. 
1068 advising that Mr. William Bradford^ule was 
interviewed at his home in Hartselle Alabama, at 
Ms request and providing me Trith-lhformation concern- 

lng that interview. (^-J 

The action to be taken by. the Department now 

\SnSerrconsidSation8by°?his Division since your Bureau 

I first reported the matter on August 27 * 19?®» _ 
I Mr. n Robert Owen and they are presently being con 
'flieridY/Xe At?o?ne, General. I plan to co^unlcat. / 
with you immediately upon the resolution °j; *|?®B® 
questions. Until that time, I would aPP£®®J-a^® Jour 
postponing any action to furnish information with 
respect to the matter of the Ray "®te® 
Canale Jr.. State Attorney General, Shelby County, 
Tennessee, a6 outlined in the final paragraph of.yo 
memorandum of September 10, i960. 
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